

Beatrix Farrand Society Vice President's Report

October 11, 2011

Since we last met...

Participated in meetings of the Development and Finance Committees.

Met with Tom Hayward to discuss our library collection. Tom and I will be collaborating on a review of the collection from a number of perspectives: prioritizing in terms of specific volumes supporting our mission, it's organization and accessibility to our various audiences and learning where there might be overlaps with other sources, allowing us to create space for unique offerings.

Met with Dick Mace to measure the greenhouse glass panels for replacement with polycarbonate panels. I expect to order the panels in time for replacement in 2015. Also discussed and approved Dick's plans to protect the verge boards in the terrace and entrance gardens in place. Dick also offered to undertake the project of painting the screens for the Farrand wing over the winter. I accepted.

Learned a bit about Past Perfect with Paula from Betsy and and about HP printers and how to replace a fuser, inks and a fuser cover.

Next up is the fall newsletter.

DMH